From: Randolph, Edward F.
Sent: 10/8/2013 11:56:06 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-24?

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Phone: 415-703-2083 | Cell: 816-601-8635

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: FW: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247?

Keep your fingers crossed. Looks like we might allow videotaping.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247?

Brian,

After your back and forth with Ed Randolph, PG&E has now decided it wants to videotape the
SSHAC meeting. We are checking with APS to make sure they are OK with this. We should

have a final decision tomorrow. I have not yet contacted Rochelle Becker because I was

waiting for this to get resolved. At that point, you could follow-up with Ed Randolph to tell
him we reconsidered his proposal and will now accommodate A4NR. I can still follow-up with

Rochelle, or Ed may want to do that given that this would be a good news message.
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I will let you know once I get word of the final decision.

Erik

From: Klimczak, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:33 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Post, Jennifer (Law)
Subject: RE: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247?

Erik,

PG&E has decided to videotape it, but since we are partners with another utility, Arizona
Power Services, I need to make sure they do not object. Yes, arrangements have not yet been
made to videotape and to transcribe the videotapes.

Question for you and Jennifer: For the two PG&E SSC SSHAC workshops we held in SLO, we
did videotape the sessions and posted them on our website. We did not post the transcripts from
the videotapes. I intend to do the same for the SWUS GMC SSHAC workshop, only post the
videos. If requested we can provide transcripts. Agreed?

Rich

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel}

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:11 AM

To: Klimczak, Richard; Post, Jennifer (Law)

Subject: RE: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247?

Rich, Do you mean we haven’t reached a final decision on whether or not to videotape the
SSHAC workshop, or have we decided to tape it and we are just now sorting out the
arrangements? Erik
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From: Klimczak, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 8:43 AM

To: Post, Jennifer (Law)

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247?

Jennifer and Erik,

I will let you know when videotaping of the subject workshop is arranged. This topic will be
discussed at the SWUS GMC SSHAC project team meeting on Wednesday, 10/9.

Rich

From: Post, Jennifer (Law)

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 4:49 PM

To: Klimczak, Richard

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Video Tape SSHAC Workshop October 22-247

Rich:

When you know our plans regarding whether we will videotape the GMC SSHAC workshops
scheduled for October 22-24, will you please hit reply to all to let me and Erik Jacobson know.
Erik will be contacting Rochelle Becker directly to let her know the public will be admitted to
the workshops and would like to be able to say whether or not we will also be videotaping.

Thanks,

Jennifer
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